



# DENVER

## PUBLIC HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT

### CRIME PREVENTION AND CONTROL COMMISSION

APRIL 20, 2022

AGENDA	Discussion / Summary	Decisions and Action Items
<b>HANDOUTS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Agenda</li> <li>• March 2022 minutes</li> <li>• CPCC's Funding/Budget Proposal Subcommittee Community Surveys Presentation Revised ordinance presentation</li> </ul>	
<b>ATTENDANCE – MEETING WAS VIRTUAL ONLY</b>	<p>Taj Ashaheed (virtual), Amy Beery (virtual), Candi CdeBaca (virtual), Elias Diggins (virtual), Evan Dreyer (virtual, pending delegate), Jennifer Gafford (virtual), Paul Kashmann (virtual), DeAnna Maes (virtual), Greg Mauro (virtual), Beth McCann (virtual), Sean McDermott (called in), Bob McDonald (virtual), Meredith McGrath (virtual), Alice Norman (virtual), Liz Ojeda (virtual), Deborah Ortega (virtual), Carol Peeples (virtual), Nicole Rodarte (virtual, membership pending), Orlando Salazar (virtual), Armando Saldate (virtual), Lisa Thompson (virtual), Deme Trujillo (virtual), Lynn Unger (virtual), Laura Wachter (virtual), Glenn West (virtual)</p> <p>Guests: Nikki Johnson (virtual), Elizabeth Friend (virtual), Thomas Hernandez (virtual), Lisa Calderon (virtual), Pat Taylor (virtual), Zach McDade (virtual), Melanie Pitkin (virtual), Brad Whitfield (virtual), Charlyn Moss (virtual), Ashlee Wedgeworth (virtual)</p> <p>Staff: Ahsaadyia Fryar (virtual), Candy Romero (virtual), Tristan Sanders (virtual), Charlie Garcia (virtual), Kevin Kelly (virtual), Cindy Laub (virtual)</p>	
<b>MINUTES</b>	<p>Ahsaadyia Fryar asked for approval of the minutes. Deborah Ortega moved to approve with changes. Paul Kashmann seconded the motion. Minutes approved with changes. (For the record, Sean McDermott approved the minutes.)</p>	

<p><b>DISCUSSION/ UPDATES</b></p>	<p><b>Welcome and introductions including guests</b></p> <p>Disabled chat for the meeting</p> <p><b>CPCC's Funding/Budget Proposal Subcommittee Community Surveys Presentation - Liz Ojeda, At-Large Rep Denver Community</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Deborah Ortega will reach out to HOST regarding what kind of support they offer</li> <li>• Next steps – Bob McDonald <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ CPCC follows the city budget process</li> <li>○ Ahsaadyia to send budget timelines/deadlines for submittal and request form to CPCC before the end of the week. Indicate if request can be scaled.</li> <li>○ Carol Peeples moved the CPCC request 3.5 million from BMO for 2023, to be allocated by CPCC as described by the budget committee in its 4/20/2022 presentation. Ortega moved to approve. Taj seconded the motion. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Vote – 19 approve, 0 oppose, 0 abstain</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> </ul> <p><b>Public comment</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Lisa Calderon <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Attending meetings regarding the Fentanyl bill legislation. Feedback from the state capitol and local leaders is they are greatly disturbed about the tough-on-crime rhetoric.</li> <li>○ CPCC is charged with reducing jail bed use and reduction of recidivism. Overwhelming feedback is the rhetoric from our Public Safety leadership. Wants to see more robust conversation and statement rather than repeating the same failed policies of the past. Hopefully CPCC will step into the community conversations.</li> <li>○ COB's report identified several areas of community concerns including the SET Team and complaints about that enforcement. Substandard food provided by Arrowmark through the Denver jail.</li> <li>○ Lack of accountability for police violence with the George Floyd protest. Feels these are issues the CPCC should be engaging in as</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Debora Ortega will reach out to HOST re: support offered</p> <p>Ahsaadyia to send budget timelines/ deadlines and request form</p>
---------------------------------------	--	---

	<p>they overlap and intersect what the CPCC does, yet it's silent on these issues.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Pat Taylor – applauds Denver for what it's working to do, e.g., setting realistic time-appropriate goals. impressed how the city set and raised the bar. Data capture – Pat would like to support and help with data capture on the backend and development a case management model that could be the model for the nation across program lines. What programs will keep people out of our system, how do we measure success, etc.</li> </ul> <p><b>Closing remarks</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Carol Peoples thanked the commissioners for their vote today and trust in the working Committee. The Committee will reach out to Pat regarding her offer.</li> <li>• Taj commended Carol and the working Committee for helping move towards goals. Followed Dr. Calderon's comment regarding the fentanyl bill, The Second Chance Center (SCC) has been doing work in the background regarding issues that are potentially interlaced with the bill. CPCC probably needs to do something a little better as far as having a public voice where the CPCC stands. Appreciates Pat's offer to work together.</li> </ul> <p>Meeting adjourned. Ahsaadyia Fryar motioned to adjourn. Deborah Ortega moved. Alice Norman seconded the motion.</p>	
<b>NEXT MEETING</b>	May 18, 2022, 3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m., TBD	